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Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)

From: Olga Ambrosimov <Oambrosimov@FLORIDA-LEGAL.NET>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 2:24 PM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul); Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul); Soley, 

Reid (CI-StPaul); Bistodeau, Travis (CI-StPaul); Cervantes, Ricardo (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1282 Hague Avenue, St Paul, MN - Resolution
Attachments: Satisfaction- Release of Mortgage recorded 8-13-20.pdf; 1282 Hague Ave.Certfied 

Resolution 4-1-20.pdf

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please be advised that our client recorded the attached Release of Mortgage releasing its Lien and Interest in this 
property. 
 
Please see attached and advise if we still need to attend this hearing and if we can have our client removed from this 
matter. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
This law firm is deemed to be a debt collector under the Federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA). 
 
Olga M. Ambrosimov 
Paralegal 
Greenfield Law Group, P.A. 
6111 Broken Sound Parkway NW 
Suite 350 
Boca Raton, FL 33487 
(561) 348-1123(Direct) 
oambrosimov@florida-legal.net 
 
Thank you for your email. If you do not receive a response from me within 24 hours and need immediate assistance, 
please contact my supervisor, Christina Carril at (561) 894-1152 or by email at cderry@florida-legal.net. Thank you. 
 

 
Greenfield Law Group, P.A., remains committed to providing legal services during these uncertain 
times, due to COVID-19 (Coronavirus). We want to let you know the health and wellbeing of our staff, 
clients and community, are of our utmost importance. Please be assured, you have our commitment 
to stay connected to you throughout this global health crisis. Please continue to contact us at the 
same phone numbers and e-mail addresses that you are accustomed to using. We are committed to 
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staying connected with you, as we all navigate these unprecedented times. Please note to all office 
visitors- our offices, lobby and conference rooms, are deep cleaned daily. 
 
Disclaimer: This message may be protected by the attorney/client privilege. If you believe that it has been sent to you in 
error, disregard it. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error. Then delete it. Thank You. 
  
Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that this 
communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any plan or arrangement addressed herein. 
  
"This communication is from a debt collector, attempting to collect a debt. Any information obtained will be used for 
that purpose" 
  
IRS CIRCULAR 230 Disclosure: Under U.S. Treasury regulations, we are required to inform you that any tax advice 
contained in this e-mail or any attachment hereto is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid penalties 
imposed under the Internal Revenue Code. 
 

From: Olga Ambrosimov  
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 4:11 PM 
To: Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Anna D'Avolio <anna@davoliolawoffice.com> 
Subject: RE: 1282 Hague Avenue, St Paul, MN - Resolution 
 
Good afternoon and thank you so much for the update. 
 
 
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
 

From: Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) [mailto:vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us]  
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 4:04 PM 
To: Olga Ambrosimov <Oambrosimov@FLORIDA-LEGAL.NET> 
Subject: 1282 Hague Avenue, St Paul, MN - Resolution 
 
For you files. 
 
 

Vicki Sheffer 
TISH Program Manager
Dept. of Safety & Inspections 
375 Jackson Street Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 
P: 651-266-1935 
vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul  
by protecting and promoting public health and safety for all. 
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